

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

1580G Memorial Union
Ames, Iowa 50011
(515) 802-8481
www.stugov.iastate.edu

Agenda for Senate
October 2nd, 2024, at 6:15 PM
Campanile room
Memorial Union
Iowa State University

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PROGRAM

OPEN FORUM

Open discussion for issues relevant to students

ADOPTING THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Rules Finance PR IDEA Events Local Affairs Sustainability Health & Wellness Legislative
Ambassadors Other

COMMENTS FROM THE JUDICIAL BRANCH

COMMENTS FROM THE ADVISOR

COMMENTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

1580G Memorial Union
Ames, Iowa 50011
(515) 802-8481
www.stugov.iastate.edu

EXTERNAL MATTERS

2024-2-009 F	Funding Women's Softball Club	Senator Nevenhoven	jjneve@iastate.edu
2024-2-013 F	Funding for the Iowa State Blood Drive	Senator Nevenhoven	jjneve@iastate.edu
2024-2-016 F	Funding for the Iowa State Equestrian Club-Hunt Team	Senator Peddessani	hsrp1074@iastate.edu

Commented [AM1]: Add to agenda, 009 F and 013 F

INTERNAL MATTERS

SPECIAL ORDERS

2024-2-015 SG	Seating Members to The Local Affairs Committee	Vice Speaker Pursley	josiep@iastate.edu
2024-2-019 SG	Nominee for SUV Senator	Speaker Momaney	alex226@iastate.edu
2024-2-020 SG	Nominee for Residence Hall Senator	Speaker Momaney	alex226@iastate.edu
2024-2-021 SG	Nominee for Engineering Senator	Speaker Momaney	alex226@iastate.edu
2024-2-016 SG	Seating a Senator to IDEA Committee	Vice Speaker Pursley	josiep@iastate.edu
2024-2-017 SG	Seating At-Larges to IDEA Committee	Vice Speaker Pursley	josiep@iastate.edu
2024-2-018 SG	Seating At-Larges to Sustainability Committee	Vice Speaker Pursley	josiep@iastate.edu
2024-2-022 SG	Seating At-Larges to Sustainability Committee	Vice Speaker Pursley	josiep@iastate.edu
2024-2-023 SG	Electing a senator to the Student Fees and Tuition Committee	Speaker Momaney	alex226@iastate.edu

Commented [AM2]: Add to agenda

Commented [AM3]: Add to agenda

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

1580G Memorial Union
Ames, Iowa 50011
(515) 802-8481
www.stugov.iastate.edu

GENERAL ORDERS

NEW BUSINESS

2024-2-004 Y	Amending the Bylaws to reflect College of Health and Human Sciences	Senator Pelzer	kmpelzer@iastate.edu
2024-2-017 F	Funding The Navigators	Senator Nevenhoven	jjneve@iastate.edu
2024-2-018 F	Court Funding for Iowa State Tennis Club	Senator Kammeyer	noah23@iastate.edu